
 

 

AGENDA 
OWOSSO MAIN STREET/DDA 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, October 2, 2024; 7:30 a.m. 
Owosso City Hall; 301 W. Main St., Owosso, MI 

 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by promoting historic preservation and drawing both local residents and visitors to our city. 
 

Call to order and roll call: 
 
Review and Approval of Agenda: October 2, 2024 
 
Review and Approval of Minutes: September 4, 2024 

 
Public Comments: 
 
Reports: 

 Check Disbursement Report 

 Revenue and Expenditure Report 

 ChargePoint Report 
 
Items of Business: 

1) Owosso Main Street Strategic Planning 
Master Plan Implementation Goals: 2.2, 2.4, 3.11 

2) 2024 Pulse Poll Survey Results 
Master Plan Implementation Goals: 1.19, 2.1, 2.2, 5.17 
 

 
 
Committee Updates:  

 Organization (Woodworth & Gilbert) 

 Promotion (Davis) 

 Design (McGuire, Ardelean & Olson) 

 Economic Vitality (Omer, Howard & Teich) 
 
Director Updates: 
 
Board Comments:  
 
Adjournment: 

 
[The City of Owosso will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, 
to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon 72 hours’ notice to the City of Owosso.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids on services should contact the City of 
Owosso by writing or calling Amy Kirkland, City Clerk, 301 W. Main St, Owosso, MI 48867 (989) 725-0500 or on the Internet.  The City of Owosso Website address is www.ci.owosso.mi.us.] 
 

 



 

 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE  
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY/OWOSSO MAIN STREET 

CITY OF OWOSSO 
  

September 4, 2024, AT 7:30 A.M. 

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Gilbert at 7:32 A.M. 

ROLL CALL:  Taken by Chair Bill Gilbert 

PRESENT:  Chair Bill Gilbert, Vice-Chair Lance Omer and Commissioners Daylen Howard, Emily Olson 
Jill Davis, Robert J. Teich Jr. and Allié McGuire.  
 
ABSENT:  Commissioners Josh Ardelean and Dakota Woodworth 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Lizzie Fredrick, DDA/OMS Director 
 
AGENDA:  

MOVED BY HOWARD SUPPORTED BY OLSON TO APPROVE THE SEPTEMBER 4, 2024, OWOSSO 
MAIN STREET AND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENDA AS PRESENTED. 
AYES:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
MINUTES:   
 
MOVED BY HOWARD, SUPPORTED BY OMER TO APPROVE THE AUGUST 7, 2024, OWOSSO 
MAIN STREET AND DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING MINUTES. 
AYE:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None 
 
REPORTS:  Fredrick presented the financial reports and provided updates on repairs of the electric 
vehicle charging stations and the October 2025 warranty expiration. 
 
ITEMS OF BUSINESS: 

 
1. Owosso Main Street Volunteer of the Year:  Gilbert asked the Board for nominations for a 

Volunteer of the Year. 
 
Board discussed potential volunteers and the hours they dedicated to Owosso Main Street 
during the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 
 
Teich nominated Jon Moore. 
 
MOVED BY TEICH SUPPORTED BY MCGUIRE TO NAME JON MOORE THE 2024 
VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR. 
AYES:  ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

2. Owosso Main Street Strategic Planning:  Fredrick presented the Michigan Main Street 
Transformation Strategy Guidebook, Main Street Program Alignment Worksheet, current 
OMS Transformation Strategies and the 2024 OMS Program Correlation Sheet in preparation 
for the Board’s October Strategic Planning Workshop. 
 



 

 

COMMITTEE UPDATES: 

1. Promotion:  Davis announced that the Pulse Poll Survey will launch September 9th and end 
September 27th. She reminded the Board of the September 21st Mini Golf Madness event and 
shared some activation plans for the Fountain Park Summer Expansion. 

Fredrick said that Yoga on the Lawn received great feedback from students, instructors and 
sponsors. She noted that 110 community members attended the seven free classes. 

Fredrick shared that Owosso Vintage Motorcycle Days had their largest turn out for attendees 
and bike registrations and that the event planning committee plans to return the event to the 
previous location south of Main Street.  

2. Design:  Fredrick confirmed that the Design Committee divided up projects so each member has 
ownership over a different program besides the Fountain Park Summer Expansion which will be a 
collaborative effort. 

3. Organization:  Gilbert reminded the Board of the Volunteer Appreciation Event on October 8th 
and provided updates on the Annual Sponsor Guide that the Committee is preparing for 2025. 

4. Economic Vitality:  Fredrick shared that the Economic Vitality Committee is working with 
Michigan Main Street and the State Historic Preservation Office to ensure that the Committee is 
prioritizing historic preservation when scoring applications for the Revolving Loan & Grant 
Program. 

Fredrick confirmed that the Memorandum of Understanding with the Lapeer Development 
Corporation is still being drafted and that she anticipates it as an item of business for the October 
Board Meeting. 

 Fredrick announced Blu Ashe was selected as the September Business of the Month. 
 
DIRECTOR UPDATES:  Fredrick shared with the Board that Phase I of the Downtown Streetlight Project 
is in the final few stages. 
 
BOARD COMMENTS:  Olson shared that volunteers have fundraised and tripled the OMS fall décor 
budget, which will now include decorations for City Hall. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

MOVED BY GILBERT, SUPPORTED BY TEICH TO ADJOURN AT 8:39 A.M. 
AYES: ALL 
MOTION CARRIED 

 

NEXT MEETING OCTOBER 2, 2024. 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 1/1Page
:

09/27/2024 10:18 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso

CHECK DATE FROM 08/31/2024 - 09/27/2024

AmountDeptAccountDescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

Fund: 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

410.04 706818.000DDA ORDER 11137580040768243AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES10937(A)109/13/2024

21.98 706818.000DDA ORDER 11137580040768243

72.75 706818.000DDA ORDER 11221070940369000

29.07 706818.000CLERK/DDA ORDER 11297705144313833

533.84 CHECK 1 10937(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 248:

248.09 200920.100ELECTRICITY-EV STATIONCONSUMERS ENERGY10943(A)109/13/2024

55.95 200930.000AUGUST 2024 PURCHASESGILBERT'S DO IT BEST HARDWARE &
APP

10949(A)#109/13/2024

59.96 200930.000AUGUST 2024 PURCHASES

37.15 705818.000AUGUST 2024 PURCHASES

8.58 705818.000AUGUST 2024 PURCHASES

161.64 CHECK 1 10949(A) TOTAL FOR FUND 248:

210.00 200818.000CONTRACTUAL SERVICESLOGICALIS INC10961(A)109/13/2024

43.33 200920.300DDAVERIZON WIRELESS10986(A)109/13/2024

17.00 200728.000OPERATING SUPPLIES - DDAMAILCHIMP10989(E)109/13/2024

467.50 705818.770T-SHIRTS & PRINTINGSHATTUCK SPECIALTY ADVERTISING137531109/13/2024

35.00 705818.770LOGO REDESIGN

502.50 CHECK 1 137531 TOTAL FOR FUND 248:

600.00 200818.000MONTHLY WEEDING SERVICES JUNE - OCTOBERSMITH LAWNSCAPES LLC137535109/13/2024

17.96 704818.000WORK PLAN EXPENDITURESPARTAN STORES LLC137536109/13/2024

75.00 707818.000AUG BIZ OF THE MONTH PRINTING:
REIMBURSE

BRIANNA LEIGH LLC137543109/27/2024

872.54 200930.000AUGUST 2024 MONTHLY PURCHASESHOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES137562109/27/2024

497.00 706818.000PUMPKINS, STRAW, MUMS, CORNSTALKSTOMAC PUMPKINS137586109/27/2024

3,778.90 Total for fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 1/3Page:09/27/2024 10:21 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000 - REVENUE

45.19 21,355.01 0.00 17,607.99 38,963.00 GENERAL PROPERTY TAX248-000-402.000
0.00 234,378.00 0.00 0.00 234,378.00 TIF248-000-402.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE SOURCES248-000-540.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE SOURCES248-000-540.000-MATCHMAIN2
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE SOURCES248-000-540.000-MATCHMAIN3
0.00 21,478.00 0.00 0.00 21,478.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE248-000-573.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICES RENDERED248-000-605.200

21.48 3,926.23 0.00 1,073.77 5,000.00 INTEREST INCOME248-000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LOAN PRINCIPAL248-000-670.000

25.76 1,170.79 0.00 406.21 1,577.00 LOAN INTEREST248-000-670.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS248-000-674.200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INCOME-ECNMC RESTRUCTING248-000-674.300

12.29 13,157.00 0.00 1,843.00 15,000.00 INCOME-PROMOTION248-000-674.400
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INCOME-ORGANIZATION248-000-674.500

100.00 (360.00)0.00 360.00 0.00 INCOME-DESIGN248-000-674.600
42.66 1,376.11 0.00 1,023.89 2,400.00 EV STATION REVENUE248-000-674.700
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS248-000-675.000
0.00 35,133.00 0.00 0.00 35,133.00 TRANFERS FROM GENERAL FUND248-000-699.101
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ARPA TRANSFER IN248-000-699.287

6.30 331,614.14 0.00 22,314.86 353,929.00 Total Dept 000 - REVENUE

6.30 331,614.14 0.00 22,314.86 353,929.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 200 - GEN SERVICES

381.76 (1,408.80)0.00 1,908.80 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES248-200-728.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: ADMINISTRATIVE248-200-801.000
0.00 2,994.00 0.00 0.00 2,994.00 INSURANCE & BONDS248-200-810.000

22.40 23,280.00 0.00 6,720.00 30,000.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-200-818.000
0.00 1,221.00 0.00 0.00 1,221.00 AUDIT 248-200-818.500
0.00 2,955.00 0.00 0.00 2,955.00 UTILITIES248-200-920.000

26.95 1,753.11 0.00 646.89 2,400.00 ELECTRICITY-EV STATION248-200-920.100
16.66 433.37 0.00 86.63 520.00 TELEPHONE248-200-920.300
5.10 18,979.08 0.00 1,020.92 20,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE - DPW248-200-930.000

21.38 6,290.00 0.00 1,710.00 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - DPW248-200-940.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES248-200-955.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING248-200-956.000
0.00 33,690.00 0.00 0.00 33,690.00 DEVELOPER  REIMBURSEMENT248-200-969.000
0.00 134,024.00 0.00 0.00 134,024.00 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND248-200-995.101

5.04 228,010.76 0.00 12,093.24 240,104.00 Total Dept 200 - GEN SERVICES

Dept 261 - GENERAL ADMIN
21.09 52,558.83 0.00 14,049.17 66,608.00 SALARIES248-261-702.100
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 WAGES248-261-702.200
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OVERTIME248-261-702.300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ACCRUED SICK LEAVE248-261-702.800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COMPENSATION248-261-703.000

20.67 4,118.07 0.00 1,072.93 5,191.00 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA)248-261-715.000



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 2/3Page:09/27/2024 10:21 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

25.18 5,763.30 0.00 1,939.70 7,703.00 HEALTH INSURANCE248-261-716.100
14.80 490.77 0.00 85.23 576.00 DENTAL INSURANCE248-261-716.200
18.10 50.78 0.00 11.22 62.00 OPTICAL INSURANCE248-261-716.300
24.28 398.29 0.00 127.71 526.00 LIFE INSURANCE248-261-716.400
24.30 633.63 0.00 203.37 837.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE248-261-716.500
0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE248-261-717.000

21.09 4,730.56 0.00 1,264.44 5,995.00 DEFINED CONTRIBUTION248-261-718.200
23.77 309.48 0.00 96.52 406.00 WORKERS' COMPENSATION248-261-719.000

21.14 70,328.71 0.00 18,850.29 89,179.00 Total Dept 261 - GENERAL ADMIN

Dept 704 - ORGANIZATION
0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 SUPPLIES248-704-728.000
3.59 482.04 0.00 17.96 500.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURE248-704-818.000

2.39 732.04 0.00 17.96 750.00 Total Dept 704 - ORGANIZATION

Dept 705 - PROMOTION
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00  ADVERTISEMENT248-705-802.000
2.63 4,868.27 0.00 131.73 5,000.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURES248-705-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ART WALK248-705-818.730
0.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 GLOW248-705-818.750
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 RETAIL EVENTS248-705-818.760

55.58 1,110.50 0.00 1,389.50 2,500.00 MOTORCYCLE DAYS248-705-818.770
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 CHOCOLATE WALK248-705-818.780
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NYE BLOCK PARTY248-705-818.790

10.11 13,528.77 0.00 1,521.23 15,050.00 Total Dept 705 - PROMOTION

Dept 706 - DESIGN
15.15 5,939.16 0.00 1,060.84 7,000.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURES248-706-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-FLOWERS248-706-818.700

15.15 5,939.16 0.00 1,060.84 7,000.00 Total Dept 706 - DESIGN

Dept 707 - ECONOMIC VITALITY
15.00 1,275.00 0.00 225.00 1,500.00 WORK PLAN EXPENDITURES248-707-818.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-707-818.000-MATCHMAIN2
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-707-818.000-MATCHMAIN3
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-707-818.000-MTCHONMAIN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES248-707-818.000-VIBRANCY22

15.00 1,275.00 0.00 225.00 1,500.00 Total Dept 707 - ECONOMIC VITALITY

Dept 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION-DDA248-901-965.585
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION-DDA248-901-965.585-DDASTRLITE



*NOTE: Available Balance / Pct Budget Used does not reflect amounts encumbered.

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF OWOSSO 3/3Page:09/27/2024 10:21 AM
User: ELFredrick
DB: Owosso PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 12/31/2024

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
12/31/2024

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2024-25

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL248-905-991.100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAYING AGENT FEES248-905-992.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST248-905-993.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

Dept 966 - TRANSFERS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT 2009 LTGO FUND248-966-995.304

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 966 - TRANSFERS OUT

9.55 319,814.44 0.00 33,768.56 353,583.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,310.32 11,799.70 0.00 (11,453.70)346.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.55 319,814.44 0.00 33,768.56 353,583.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.30 331,614.14 0.00 22,314.86 353,929.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



R
ev

en
ue

A
ccum

ulated
Revenue Custom Revenue

Accumulated

1. Sep 3. Sep 5. Sep 7. Sep 9. Sep 11. Sep 13. Sep 15. Sep 17. Sep 19. Sep 21. Sep 23. Sep 25. Sep 27. Sep

$ 0

$ 20

$ 40

$ 60

$ 80

$ 100

$ 120

$ 0

$ 200

$ 400

$ 600

$ 800

$ 1,000



U
ni

qu
e 

D
riv

er
s N

o. of P
orts

Unique Drivers Custom Unique Drivers

No. of Ports

1. Sep 3. Sep 5. Sep 7. Sep 9. Sep 11. Sep 13. Sep 15. Sep 17. Sep 19. Sep 21. Sep 23. Sep 25. Sep 27. Sep

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

0

1

2

3

4

5

6



 

 

 

 

 

 

         301 W. MAIN  �  OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867  �  (989) 725-0570  �  FAX (989) 723-8854 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:   October 2, 2024 
 
TO:   Owosso Main Street/Downtown Development Authority    
 
FROM:   Lizzie Fredrick, OMS/DDA Executive Director 
  
SUBJECT: Owosso Main Street Strategic Planning 
    
 
BACKGROUND: 

The Michigan Main Street program provides Annual Technical Assistance Services to eligible 

communities. Owosso Main Street selected the Strategic Planning Service & Transformation 

Strategy Update. 

Staff have provided the attached resources for the Board’s review as preparation for the Strategic 

Planning Workshop on October 18th at 8:00 A.M. Michigan Main Street will return at a later date to 

finalize the updated Transformation Strategy based on the results from the Strategic Planning 

Workshop. 

Strategic Planning Service – This service consists of facilitated focus group meetings and a 4 to 6-

hour meeting with board members and committee chairs to develop and discuss priorities for the 

organization. Through this process, the Main Street Organization will also produce a 3–5-year list of 

projects and programming that will help the organization meet the outlined priorities.  

Transformation Strategies – The OMS Day Tripper Tourism and Residential Development 

Transformation Strategies developed from data collected in 2017. Staff recommended revising the 

Transformation Strategies to reflect the current needs of the DDA district. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

MOTION TO CONSIDER: 

None. 

Attachments: 

Transformation Strategy Guidebook 

 

 



Program Alignment Worksheet 

2018 OMS Transformation Strategy 

2024 Program Correlation Sheet 



TRANSFORMATION STRATEGY GUIDEBOOK
MICHIGAN MAIN STREET



HOW TO USE THIS GUIDE
This guide will provide an overview on the process

Michigan Main Street uses with communities to

implement the Main Street Approach. 

Community Vision + Market Understanding 
Establish a community vision for the Main Street

district that acknowledges market realities and

provides a foundation for future (re)development.

Key tools: local surveys, market data 

Transformation Strategies
Select a strategy aligned with the community vision

and local market to guide programming, planning and

investment in the downtown district.

Key tools: focused strategy, implementable goals

Implementation and Measurement
Identify programming, partners and capital needed to

implement transformation strategy; define measures

of success to track impact over time. 

Key tools: project work plans, data collection and

tracking

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 1



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 2



The guide will include step-by-step instructions for communities in three areas: 

 

1) Transformation Strategy Identification (pages 8-12)  – selecting an appropriate strategy based on

community input and market data

 

2) Strategy Development (pages 13-16) - developing goals and measures of success to customize

the selected strategy to meet the community’s unique position

 

3) Strategy Implementation (pages 17-25) – aligning projects and programming and developing work

plans to implement the selected strategy using the Main Street Four Points

3Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook



It is rooted in the community’s vision for the district. 

It is based on a solid analysis and understanding of the district’s economy and its

best economic opportunities.

It is comprehensive, in that it is implemented through a broad range of activities that

span the four broad areas of work represented by the Four Points of Organization,

Design, Promotion and Economic Vitality.

It is measurable, making it possible to track progress. 

It provides guidance for program activities for a three- to five-year period, after which

the revitalization program should examine progress and make adjustments, as

needed. 

Each Transformation Strategy has several important characteristics:

In general, a revitalization organization should work with one or two Transformation

Strategies at a time.

INTRODUCTION TO TRANSFORMATION STRATEGIES
A Transformation Strategy articulates a

focused, deliberate path to revitalizing or

strengthening a downtown or commercial

district’s economy. Grounded by both an

understanding of the underlying drivers of the

local and regional economy, as well as

community feedback and engagement, a

Transformation Strategy should describe a

market position that the commercial district

can successfully fulfill. 

An effective Transformation Strategy serves

a particular customer segment, responds to

an underserved market demand, or creates an

authentic destination. Simply stated, a

Transformation Strategy is a comprehensive

economic development strategy that guides

the direction of the revitalization journey and,

over time, transforms the district. 

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 4



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 5

Community Transformation Strategies for

established Main Street communities fall in to one of

two potential categories: Catalyst or Customized. A

Catalyst Strategy refers to a type of “off the shelf”

Community Transformation Strategy that has been

fully developed by the Michigan Main Street Program

or Main Street America to help guide Main Street

staff and board members with the implementation

and execution of common topics and themes. A

Customized Strategy is exactly that, customized.

Customized Strategies are crafted entirely by the

local Main Street Program to meet, or address, a

specific need in the community or downtown.

Michigan Main Street and Main Street America have

developed a set of Catalyst Strategies that

communities may choose to use as a starting point.

You are not limited to the Catalyst Strategies; it is

very possible that you will need to define a

customized Transformation Strategy for your

district. The Catalyst Strategies may at first sound

somewhat generic—and they are. They’re designed

to be adaptable to a variety of places and

circumstances and then can be refined and

customized over time, as you gain deeper

understanding of your local and regional market and

as you assess your success in achieving your goals. 

A Catalyst Strategy is a place to start, and the

Four Points provide a framework for putting the

strategies into action. Using one or more of the

Catalyst Strategies can save you time, whether

you are just getting started in your revitalization

work or you are seeking to bring more structure

and economic focus to your current work.

Catalyst strategies are suitable for communities

of all sizes as they may be adopted and applied

more broadly across multiple retail sectors,

industries and customers segments, serving both

rural and urban communities alike. At Michigan

Main Street, we understand the one thing making

each of these strategies unique is your

community. Your city’s particular demographics,

support, population, desires and local assets will

ultimately shape the perspective placed on

programming, thereby tailoring your selected

strategy specifically to your needs.

In the following pages we will speak directly to the

16 Catalyst Strategies developed by the Michigan

Main Street Program and Main Street America. 



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 6



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 7



Starting in 2017-18, Michigan Main Street began the process of providing all Michigan Main Street

communities, both new and existing, with Transformation Strategies. To date, every Michigan Main Street

community has been through the process of identifying a transformation strategy, developing goals and

measures of success, and aligning current programming or developing new programming to meet the goals

and measures of success for the successful implementation of the organization’s chosen transformation

strategy. Transformation strategies are meant to be implemented over a three-to-five year period. It is

recommended that Main Street organizations review their transformation strategy, goals and measures of

success on a yearly basis and after the three-to-five year time period, your organization should begin

discussing if the transformation strategy has been successfully implemented. 

What have we learned from the community and downtown or district through the implementation of

the transformation strategy?

What have we accomplished under this strategy including: 

Which of the organization’s goals and measures of success have been met from successful

transformation strategy implementation?

How is the organization able to meet the National Main Street Standards for Accreditation because of

successful implementation of the transformation strategy?

Guiding questions to reflect on your organization’s current transformation strategy include: 

                o What key projects and programming have been implemented under the transformation strategy?

                o What impact and changes have been made in the downtown or district because of the

                    transformation strategy?                                         

                o What new partners have been engaged because of the transformation strategy?

Once your organization has reviewed and evaluated the implementation of its current transformation

strategy, you may decide the strategy has been successfully implemented and it is time for your

organization to take on a new challenge by identifying and implementing a new transformation strategy for

the downtown or district.The following sections will guide your organization through the process of

identifying, developing, and implementing a new transformation strategy to guide the organization’s work. 

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 8

Transformation Strategy Review



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 9

STRATEGY IDENTIFICATION
This section is designed specifically to provide

guidance on how to identify and select your

program’s Community Transformation Strategy.

Identifying a Community Transformation Strategy

that best serves your downtown or district should

be a multifaceted process involving feedback and

support from the community at large, the

businesses and the Main Street Program’s board

members and staff. A well-rounded strategy will

be selected using a set of key inputs or data-

driven information about the vision of the

community and economic market realities of the

district. 

The set of key inputs include: 

Community Survey – Michigan Main Street has

created Community, Youth and/or Pulse Poll

Survey Templates for each community with the

goal of engaging the community to provide

essential feedback about the state of your

downtown or district. This survey should be

distributed widely to business owners, community

residents and youth, and community leaders. The

Main Street Organization should collect and

collate the information provided organizing

feedback regarding the desired future direction of

the downtown or district, along with identifying

potential problems within the downtown or

district.  Survey data will also provide insight into

how often, specific timing during the week and

weekend, and for what purposes people visit your

downtown or district. 

Frequency and timing of visits to downtown or

district

Purpose of visits to downtown or district

Desired new or expanded eating/drinking

establishments and retail establishments 

Recent trends in downtown (improving/making

progress, holding steady, or declining)

Improvements to downtown 

Information about downtown or district housing

Demographic data from respondents 

Key information collected includes: 

Market Data Snapshot -  Market data that

summarizes local and regional demographic, lifestyle

and retail data is critical information that provides a

starting point for evaluating the market, identifying

potential opportunities, and assessing downtown or

district enhancement strategies; and for

benchmarking and tracking changes in the market

and possible implications for the downtown or

district. 



DEMOGRAPHIC REPORT - Understanding your

community’s makeup is a critical component in

developing a Transformation Strategy. Knowing

the age, race and education of the people who

make up your community will help the Main

Street Program develop projects and

programming to better serve the community.

Average household income and the percentage

of homeowners compared to renters can

illustrate how much disposable income

residents may have to spend downtown, as well

as the demand that may exist for downtown

residential development.

TAPESTRY SEGMENTATION REPORT - Esri’s

Community Tapestry is a geodemographic

segmentation system that integrates

consumer traits with residential characteristics

to identify markets and classify U.S.

neighborhoods. Tapestry Segmentation

combines the "who" of lifestyle demography

with the "where" of local geography to create a

classification with 67 distinct behavioral

market segments. 

RETAIL REPORT – The Retail Surplus and

Leakage Report is useful to understand what

consumers buy in your community and what

products they leave your community to

purchase elsewhere. It can identify gaps in the

market and illustrate areas in which the market

may have a strong retail cluster or business

niche.

Key information contained in market data

snapshots includes: 

COMMUTER METRICS - When they leave,

the distance and destination to which

your workforce drives every day can help

businesses maximize the impact during

their hours of operation. Many residents

may commute regularly for work; only a

small percentage of the population may

be available to shop during the traditional

10 a.m. to 5 p.m. store hours.

Understanding your city’s commuter

metrics can help Main Street staff lead

informed discussions with downtown

business owners regarding the

advantages of staying open later.

Other helpful information to collect: 

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 10



BUILDING INVENTORY ASSESSMENT – Conduct an inventory of the properties within your downtown

or district to determine the storefront and upper story vacancy rate as well as identify

redevelopment opportunities on empty lots or buildings in need of rehabilitation. The building

inventory can also help identify the assets your downtown or district has in the building stock.

Connect with the Michigan State Historic Preservation Office for building survey information of

historic or listed buildings.

BUSINESS INVENTORY ASSESSMENT - Look at your current business mix to see if you have economic

clusters or strengths (or unrealized opportunities).  These numbers can help you determine

strengths, weaknesses, and assets regarding your downtown or district’s current economic climate.

ASSET MAPPING – This process allows the community to identify community assets in several

different areas, both tangible and intangible: Natural, Social, Built, Economic and Service. The process

of asset mapping will provide your organization with an inventory of all the good things about your

community, a ranking of the most valued aspects of your community, and the reasons why people

place high value on assets in your community. 

Place-Based Assets – An analysis of your community’s assets is a positive and enjoyable approach to

learning about your community. It enables you to think positively about the place in which you live, work,

or play. It also challenges you to recognize how other people see and experience the same community.

Once you have a list of the valued assets within your community, you can collectively strategize about

how to build on the assets in order better understand your market as part of a sustainable and equitable

downtown or district revitalization effort.

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 11



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 12

Incorporating
Previous
Transformation
Strategy into
Selection of New
Transformation
Strategy

Just because you are selecting a new

Transformation Strategy does not mean that your

organization will completely abandon your previous

Transformation Strategy.  Instead, your previous

transformation strategy will continue to be a focus

and guide your work.

Your downtown or district will have added assets

and amenities that were a result of the successful

implementation of your organization’s previous

Transformation Strategy. In addition, your

organization likely has on-going projects and

programming that will continue because of the

success of your previous Transformation Strategy.

These assets, amenities and projects or programs

should continue to guide your organization and be a

focus, even when selecting a new strategy. 

Key questions to ask: 

What assets, amenities and projects or

programs were developed and successful

that we can build off from when selecting

and implementing a new Transformation

Strategy?

How can we leverage the successes of our

previous Transformation Strategy when

selecting and implementing a new

Transformation Strategy?



The “temperature scales” will help bring some focus to your discussions and sorting of potential strategies.

Do your ratings help you to eliminate any of the strategies? Do any strategies rise to the top? Has your list

of possible strategies grown longer? Are there strategies you believe you need further information to be

able to assess? Note that even if some of your answers fall on the left side of the scale, that alone may not

take it off the table. But it may mean that you will have to work harder to overcome significant barriers.

Your selected strategies should align with your best market opportunities, but they also need to align with

your community’s aspirations. Most of the strategies build on a local strength or opportunity, such as a

cluster of businesses in a particular sector, an important local or visitor demographic, or a key business or

institution. A successful strategy builds on an inherent strength or characteristic that can be nurtured and

grown. 

For most organizations, you should plan to choose one or two Transformation Strategies. The strategies

you choose should be compatible with each other (so they can coexist in the same area at the same time).

In some cases, they may be complementary (e.g., a daytime strategy paired with an evening strategy). In

other cases, one strategy may be more of a short-term strategy with low-hanging fruit that can be easily

accomplished versus a second strategy that may be more of a long-term strategy that the community can

work to aspire to as it has aspects that are more challenging to implement. Choosing more than two

strategies makes it harder to maintain a rigorous focus on a deliberate direction. If you select more than

one Transformation Strategy, you should also take stock of whether you have the capacity (within your own

organization and your partners) to advance the strategies effectively.

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 13

The strategies you select are not permanent. Think of them as three-to-five-year plans. After conducting

research to gather information related to all the key inputs, screen the catalyst strategies and select a list

of potential transformation strategies that follow key themes from the community feedback, help meet

the needs of a key customer base or community demographic, and/or that are focused around one of your

community’s unique niches as determined by your downtown or district business mix and assets. If none of

the catalyst strategies are a perfect fit for your community’s unique needs you may choose to identify a

customized strategy that is a combination of one or more catalyst strategies or that speaks to a particular

need or challenge within your community. 

Once you select a list of potential transformation strategies, your organization can assess the fit and

feasibility of the strategies you are considering.

SELECTING A STRATEGY

**Once you have selected a transformation strategy, share your chosen strategy with Michigan Main

Street and several key points highlighting the board’s decision-making process**



What will successful implementation of the

transformation strategy look like in downtown

for the next 3-5 years?

What do you need to see in downtown to

achieve the transformation strategy (e.g.

increase, decrease, create, sustain, etc.)?

What will be different? 

What will be the same?

Guiding questions to help define the Desired Future

State include:

 

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 14

STRATEGY DEVELOPMENT
This section is designed specifically to provide

guidance on how to develop goals and measures of

success so your community can customize your

chosen Transformation Strategy to your unique

community needs and the future vision for your

downtown or district. 

Defining the Vision for the Desired Future State

of the Downtown or District 

One of the first steps in the Strategy Development

process is defining the desired future state of your

downtown or district through a visioning process.

The future state is not intended to be a “wish-list,”

but a defined and descriptive vision of where your

downtown or district will be in three-to-five years. 



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 15

One technique that can help the board focus on a unified vision is a SOAR analysis. A SOAR analysis is a simple

but useful framework for analyzing your organization’s Strengths, Opportunities, Aspirations and Results.

Done correctly, it can help the board focus on its strengths, take the greatest possible advantage of

opportunities available to you as an organization, identify aspirations for the downtown or district, and the

results that will be accomplished after improvements and change have been made.  To complete your own

SOAR analysis, ask yourself these questions, keeping in mind that you should be both realistic and rigorous

with your answers.

Once your organization answers the guiding questions and conducts a SOAR analysis you can develop your

Desired Future State.  Focus on tracking the common patterns and common themes as well as the comments

repeated throughout the process.  Take a vote on the ideas that best reflect your organization. Tally the

votes and work as a group to identify the core issues identified throughout the process. This consensus will

provide your organization with direction in crafting your Desired Future State.  The Desired Future State

should be a short statement (1-2 sentences) that sets a vision for your downtown or district and will be used

as a touchstone for setting goals, and as a filter to guide decision-making. 



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 16

Be broad and continuous over a three-to-five-

year timeframe

Serve to guide decision-making

Organize specific, annual activities focused on

achieving the defined vision/transformation

strategy

Are cross-cutting; committees or work groups

each contribute to and/or support the larger

goals

Stimulate thinking about partnering

organizations

Defining Goals 

Once your organization has developed your Desired

Future State, you can then craft goals that are a

reflection of existing assets, the community

survey and economic market data, and the SOAR

analysis. These goals are intended to: 

Will these goals move the organization toward

its defined vision?

Do they broadly define what you need to

accomplish?

Will they enhance a sense of place?

Will they change the vibrancy and economic

conditions within the community?

Your organization should aim to create two to three

broad goals, that if accomplished will lead to the

successful implementation of your selected

Transformation Strategy. Guiding questions your

organization can use to evaluate if the goals

crafted are appropriate include: 



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 17

Defining Measures of Success

 

Next is to determine what measures of success are

expected. Measures of success serve to answer the

question, “What happens if we accomplish the goal?”

They assist in setting benchmarks that the

organization will look for as it develops activities and

deploys its project work plans. They are indicators of

performance relative to the goals, help to track

whether a particular project or program is working,

encourage and allow for adjustment and help to

quantify the results expected of a particular goal and

associated projects and programs. Example

measures of success are: increase in businesses

related to the transformation strategy, # changes to

products/services, positive shift in

attitudes/perceptions, # of buildings rehabbed, %

increase in foot traffic, average transaction

amounts, increase in gross sales, changes to

demographics frequenting district, etc.

If we achieve the goal, what will be different?

What specifically do we want to accomplish?

What are some indicators of performance or

progress?

What are some benchmarks, or incremental

changes we might expect to see?

What are some means to measure

performance or progress?

Your organization should define at least 5, but

less than 10 measures of success for each of

your goals. Guiding questions to help your

organization define measures of success

include: 

**Once you have a defined desired future state and defined goals and measures of success,

share your Strategy Development Plan with Michigan Main Street to highlight the desired future

state, goals and measures of success the board created. **



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 18

STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION
Following the selection of the transformation strategy(ies) and development of goals and measures of

success, the board should then engage your committee members and volunteers to develop projects

designed to move the organization closer to achieving the strategy(ies). Work plans should be created for

each project, and committees/project teams should be formed to implement the board-approved projects.

The board is then responsible for acquiring and allocating the necessary financial resources to ensure

project success.

Annual Project and Program Planning

The following is a framework that should be used to guide the organization’s strategic planning session

that should occur annually, in which current projects/programming are evaluated and potential projects are

identified. This process should be completed through coordination and collaboration between the Main

Street Board and the Committees/Project Teams. 

1. Identify current projects and programming that are in process, or will continue from year to year. 

2. Identify existing time and resources (human + financial) needed for current projects and programming.

 

3. Assess alignment of current projects and programming with Board-defined goals and measures of

success and the Main Street Four Points

 

4. Identify gaps in current programming relative to the transformation strategy, goals and measures of

success and the Main Street Four Points 

5. Address gaps in programming through either enhancing current programming or through identifying new

programming to strategically fill the gaps 

6. Brainstorm potential projects and assess how each aligns with goals, measures of success and the

Main Street Four Points. 

7. Identify the time and resources (human + financial) necessary to complete potential projects. 

8. Determine projects to move forward with (both current and potential) based on available resources. 

9. Complete List of Annual Projects at the committee/project team level. 

10. Board approves the list of projects based on alignment with Strategy (goals + measures of success)

and the Main Street Four Points. 



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 19

What current projects are you undertaking that already align well with the Transformation Strategy?

What projects are both underperforming and are off-strategy that can be placed in the parking lot?

Project/Programming Alignment Tool

Use this worksheet to assess how current projects and programs align with Board-defined goals and

measures of success and the Main Street Four Points. The tool can also be used to identify gaps in

programming relative to the goals, measures of success and Four Points. Last, once all projects and

programs have been identified for the year, the Board should complete this worksheet with the full list of

projects/programs as it provides a good snapshot of the organization’s work for the year. 

The following guiding questions can be used to facilitate the process:

Goals and Measures of Success Alignment:

Overarching Questions:

11. Committees/project teams begin to complete work plans. 

12. Board approves work plans based on the available time and resources (human + financial) needed to

complete all the projects. 

13. Board develops annual budget based on approved projects and related project budgets.

 14. Board submits the annual budget to the municipality for approval (if necessary).

Few projects done well is better than many

half-done

Only take on projects for which you have

enough capacity

Capacity Indicators: 

Prioritize Projects Based on alignment with

Strategy, Goals and Measures of Success

            o Time

            o Project Champion

            o Additional Volunteers

            o Available Money

RULES OF THUMB



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 19

How do the projects that align well with the Transformation Strategy align under the Four Points?

How does the project align with the Four Points?

What Four Point objectives does the project fulfill?

Main Street Four Point Alignment:

Overarching Questions:

Project Specific Questions:

Parking Lot

If a project or program does not align with the goals and measures of success or help meet the Four Point

objectives, the project or program should be placed in the parking lot. Similarly, if the project or program

does not have enough dedicated human and/or financial capacity for successful implementation, it should

also be placed in the parking lot until the resources are available for the project or program to be

successful. 

How does the project align with the overarching goals?

If successful, what measures of success will the project help to achieve?

How will you measure/track if the project is achieving the measure of success?

Project Specific Questions:

20



Are there new priority activities that should be added to help to further advance the Transformation

Strategies, goals and measures of success?

Where are there gaps in programming relative to the goals and measures of success? What activities

could fill those gaps?

Where are the gaps in programming relative to the Four Points? What will need to occur in the

downtown or district relative to the Four Points to implement the transformation strategy, goals and

measures of success?

Is there programming that can be added to address the community’s priorities for downtown?

Are there existing projects, initiatives and/or partnerships that could be enhanced or expanded?

Identifying Potential Projects and Programs

Once your organization has aligned current projects/programs to your selected Transformation Strategy,

goals and measures of success, and the Main Street Four Points, you may find there are gaps in which your

current projects/programming are not helping to meet your identified goals and measures of success

and/or the Four Points. At this point, your organization can then begin to brainstorm potential projects and

programs that might help to better meet the goals and measures of success, and the Main Street Four

Points. 

Guiding questions that can be used as a framework for this brainstorm are:

 

Overarching Questions:

Specific Questions:

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 21



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 22

Your community’s Master Plan, Downtown Development Plan/TIF Plan and Economic Development

Strategy can be a great place to gather ideas for projects and programming as these planning documents

will clearly outline objectives for the downtown or district over a period of time. Your municipality may also

have goals and priorities they outline on a yearly basis that can tie into your transformation strategy and

lend ideas for projects and programming. The community input you have received as part of the survey and

community engagement process can also lead to ideas for projects and programming. In addition, each of

the Main Street Four Points has objectives that can be accomplished to achieve comprehensive

downtown management. Your organization can use this list of objectives to help identify potential projects

and programming under each of the Four Points. 



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 23

Project and Program Planning Tool

Use this worksheet to facilitate the project planning process. Once your organization has identified the

current and potential projects the committees/project teams would like to accomplish, you should use

this worksheet to identify the project description and purpose as well as the allocation of resources and

suggested project timeline. Also, you can use the worksheet to identify how the potential project aligns

with the Board-defined goals and measures of success and the Main Street Four Points. 

Every project should have an associated project planning worksheet completed as it is a nice tool that

briefly highlights the needed capacity and intended outcomes of the planned project or program as well as

how it helps implement the organization’s Transformation Strategy.  Once all of your project planning

sheets are completed for every project, don’t forget to complete the Programming Alignment Tool above

as it will highlight every project the organization is working on and the Board can use it to keep track of the

organization’s projects throughout the year. 



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 24

Project and Program Work Plans

Once the Board has approved the list of current projects/programs, committees/project teams can begin the

process of developing complete and robust project work plans. You can use the template below to facilitate

the process.

Project Definition

Project Goals/Objectives

Task list

Timeline

Champion and Responsibility

Budget

Measure of success

Committee/Project Team meeting agendas are based on the project work plan

Committee/team members report progress on tasks they are assigned to at committee/project team

meetings

Coordinate tasks needing to be accomplished by the next meeting

Committee/Team Chairs use the work plan to report to the Board on committee/project team activities

Immediately after each project is complete, review the work plan and make changes/adjustments for

next year

Complete work plans should have the following components:

Once a work plan has been created, there are several ways a committee/project team should use the work

plan:



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 25

Project and Program Tracking

The Board should use the Programming Alignment Tool above to visualize a high-level overview and keep

track of the organization’s projects and programming throughout the year. The Board and

Committees/Project Teams can use the following tool to track the progress of projects throughout the

year. The committees should report to the Board on the progress they are making in accomplishing the

tasks associated with each of their projects and programs monthly. 

Monitoring and Evaluating Transformation Strategy Implementation

Your Main Street Organization requires widespread community support for the commercial district

revitalization process from both public and private sectors. Generating this level of support from the

beginning requires a leap of faith on the part of your community. Once your program is up and running, it is

imperative that you continue to generate good will and support from your constituents. Collecting and

reporting monthly and annual reinvestment statistics as well as establishing your measures of success

and robust methods of collecting and documenting relevant data is critical to your ability to report key

statistics and accomplishments back to the community.



Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 26

Evaluate programming

Influence fundraising activities

Communicate the value of your Main Street Organization to build relationships with key stakeholders

Demonstrate economic impact

Define the goal(s) of the project

Determine if your organization already collects relevant data monthly or annually through the

reinvestment statistics

Determine the additional data you need to collect

Agree on documentation methods

Assign data collection

Share and reflect on the data

Use data to evaluate programming relative to the transformation strategy(ies) and strategic goals

Celebrate the successes of your organization and impact you are having in your downtown or district

through communicating the results with your key stakeholders

Data collection is integral to demonstrating the value of your Main Street Organization and the success of

your transformation strategy(ies). Your ultimate goal is to show the economic impact of the Main Street

Organization and its projects and programming. Not only should your organization collect reinvestment

statistics monthly and annually, but also every project and activity of your Main Street Organization should

include a data collection component. Develop your processes for collecting data and embed them into

your work plans and your expectations of volunteers and paid staff.

Consider how the data will be used. At a minimum, the board should review monthly and annual

reinvestment data. Committees/project teams and the board should also review project data and reflect

on its meaning. Compare the results with benchmarks or desired outcomes and measures of success and

inquire about any patterns or trends. Be curious. Some data will tell you what kind of progress you’ve made,

while others will alert you when you need to make a change.

Michigan Main Street has developed a Data Resource Guide that should be used when collecting all

monthly and annual reinvestment statistics. When collecting data specific to projects/programs, the data

you choose to collect is up to you. However, ensure the data you are collecting corresponds to the Board-

defined goals and measures of success.

Once you have collected and analyzed the data, you can use your findings to:

Use this framework for identifying and collecting data specific to the evaluation of your organization’s

projects and programming relative to the Board-identified Measures of Success.

                 o  What do we need to know?

                 o  What will success look like?

                 o  Must be observable, measurable and accessible

                 o  Who will collect the data?

                              >  Provide tools and training



CREDITS

The Main Street Approach: A Guide to Comprehensive Commercial District
Transformation
(https://www.mainstreet.org/viewdocument/the-main-street-approach-a-
compreh-1)

Community Engagement for Main Street Transformation
(https://www.mainstreet.org/viewdocument/community-engagement-for-
main-stree-1)

Market Analysis for Community Transformation
(https://www.mainstreet.org/viewdocument/market-analysis-for-community-
tranf)

Downtown and Commercial District Asset Mapping – A Tool for Market
Understanding

Georgia Main Street Community Transformation Workbook
(https://www.georgiamainstreet.org/resources/cts_workbook/)

Special thanks to: Lindsey Dotson, Executive Director, Charlevoix Main Street,
Jeremy Swiftney, Executive Director, Grand Haven Main Street, Lisa Croteau,
Executive Director, Niles Main Street, and Holli Andrews, Executive Director,
Saline Main Street for serving on the Michigan Main Street Transformation
Strategy Guide Steering Committee.

Michigan Main Street Transformation Strategy Guidebook 27



 

MAIN STREET TRANSFORMATION STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION 

Desired Future State/Transformation Strategy Vision 

 

PROJECT/ 

PROGRAMMING 

OVERARCHING GOALS 

PARKING 

LOT 

FOUR POINTS 

Goal 1 Goal 2 Goal 3 

Economic 

Vitality Design Promotion Organization 
M

e
a

su
re

 o
f 

S
u

cc
e

ss
 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e
a
s
u
re

 o
f 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

M
e

a
su

re
 o

f 
S

u
cc

e
ss

 

 

1
. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 b

a
se

 

2
. 

P
ro

m
o

te
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 u

se
 o

f 
sp

a
c
e

 +
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

3
. 

A
ss

e
m

b
le

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

1
. 

P
ro

m
o

te
 p

h
y

si
ca

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

2
. 

P
re

se
rv

e
 +

 e
n

h
a

n
ce

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

h
is

to
ri

c 
fa

b
ri

c
 

3
. 

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 +

 b
e

st
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
s 

1
. 

P
o

si
ti

o
n

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
a

s 
ce

n
te

r 
o

f 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 

2
. 

M
a

rk
e

t 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

a
ss

e
ts

 

3
. 

E
n

h
a

n
ce

 p
o

si
ti

v
e

 i
m

a
g

e
 

1
. 

P
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
it

a
li

za
ti

o
n

 e
ff

o
rt

 

2
. 

F
o

st
e

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

3
. 

E
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 i

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
in

 

re
v
it

a
li

za
ti

o
n

 

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

                           

TOTAL                           



 

Owosso Main Street – Day Tripper Tourism and Residential Development Transformation Strategy Development Plan 

Desired Future State: Downtown Owosso is widely known for its enthusiastic, welcoming culture that 

invites and embraces businesses, residents and visitors alike, showcasing a green and thriving 

environment of beautiful, walkable boulevards and authentic, unique attractions, residential, 
shopping, and dining experiences; the small town-downtown with appeal! 

 

Owosso Main Street Day Tripper Tourism and Residential Development Transformation Strategy Development Plan - DRAFT   Year One:  2018 

Overarching Goals Measures of Success  Possible Projects/Activities 

Support a regulatory environment that 

demonstrates a commitment to the 

development of businesses, housing and 

community organizations in Downtown 

Owosso. 

 

a. Increase in # of available residential 

units 

b. # of new businesses 

c. Increase in approved façade grant 

applications 

d. Increase in building renovation and/or 

restoration 

e. Increase in Main Street volunteerism of 

city staff 

f. Active involvement of city in the 

Redevelopment Ready Community 

initiative 

g. Evidence of improved internal 

communication between city 

departments (including Main Street) 

 

 Expand outreach and education of façade 

grant opportunities 

 Conduct customer service surveys of 

property owners, businesses and 

organizations 

 With the city, define Main Street’s role in 

the RRC initiative; plan and deploy 

activities accordingly 

 

 

Create and demonstrate a welcoming 

culture of hospitality for the visitors, 

businesses, and residents of Downtown 

Owosso. 

 

a. # of new businesses 

b. Increase in # of available residential 

units 

c. Increase in gross sales; daily, monthly, 

annually 

d. Increase in online digital outreach and 

connections 

e. Increase in social media “check-ins” 

f. Increase in real estate sales/ 

development activity 

 

 Conduct a “dot” survey 

 Develop a mobile app featuring Downtown 

Owosso attractions/ businesses (possible 

fundraiser through ad sales) 

 Create and deploy a “Welcome” packet 

and/or goodie basket for new arrivals 

 Create and deploy a public relations media 

content calendar 

 

 

Expand and sustain a model of 

“coopetition” among Downtown Owosso 

businesses, organizations and attractions. 

a. Evidence of cross-business referrals and 

promotion 

b. Increase in collaborative, promotional 

strategies 

c. Increase in networks and networking 

events 

d. # of new businesses 

 Owosso “chips” that travel from business 

to business to track referrals 

 Create or support creation of day-tripper 

attraction packages  

 Sample the City event 

 Engage business owners in defining 

“coopetition” and how to measure 

 Survey business owners about 

needs/gaps  

 Act as resource for businesses in 

development/strengthening of 

networks/network opportunities. 

 



WORK PLAN CORRELATION SHEET 

This sheet is used to show a balance of appropriate activities in each of the four program areas. Some 

WPs play multiple roles in creating that balance. Also, collaborations between committees help in 

spreading the workload.  

Promotion Design Economic Vitality Organization 

Special Events 
Historic Preservation 

Education/Awareness 

Supporting Existing 

Economic Base 
Communications 

 Yoga on the Lawn 

 Owosso Vintage 

Motorcycle Days 

 Mini Golf Madness 

 Trick or Treating 

 Glow Owosso 

 New Year’s Eve Block 

Party (2024 TBD) 

 Owosso Chocolate 

Walk 

 Legends & Landmarks: 

A Haunting Historic 

Tour of Downtown 

Owosso or Historic 

Haunts: A Ghostly 

Exploration of 

Downtown Owosso 

(2025) 

 Website Business 

Directory Updates 

(Ongoing) 

 Business of the 

Month Program 

 Business Owner 

Meetups 

 Business 

Development 

Trainings 

 Grant Info Sessions 

(As Needed) 

 Website Updates 

(Ongoing) 

 Community Newsletter 

 Business Owner 

Newsletter 

Downtown Business & 

Retail Promotion 
Placemaking 

Property & Business 

Development 
Volunteer Engagement 

 Small Business 

Saturday 

 Sidewalk Sales 

 Exchange Street Pocket 

Park Enhancements 

 Fountain Park Summer 

Expansion (2025) 

 Lebowsky Public Art 

Project (2025) 

 Seasonal Décor 

 The Red Piano Project 

 Revolving Loan & 

Grant Program 

 Business Database 

 Property Inventory 

 

 Volunteer Database 

 Volunteer Appreciation 

Event 

 Volunteer Appreciation 

Program (2025) 

Image & Branding 
Improvement of 

Public Spaces 

Economic Partnerships & 

Resources 
Fundraising 

 Social Media 

 Umbrella Share 

Program 

 Downtown Community 

Event Support 

 Spring & Fall 

Downtown Cleanups 

 Downtown Welcome 

Sign Landscaping 

 Main Street Plaza 

Landscaping 

 Planter Prioritization & 

Consolidation 

 Chamber of 

Commerce 

 SEDP & SBDC 

 MMS & MSA 

 MEDC & Region 6 

Community 

Development 

Manager 

 Annual Sponsor Guide 

 Downtown Owosso Merch 

Program (2025) 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

         301 W. MAIN  �  OWOSSO, MICHIGAN 48867  �  (989) 725-0570  �  FAX (989) 723-8854 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
DATE:   October 2, 2024 
 
TO:   Owosso Main Street/Downtown Development Authority    
 
FROM:   Lizzie Fredrick, OMS/DDA Executive Director 
  
SUBJECT: 2024 Pulse Poll Survey Results 
    
 
BACKGROUND: 

Owosso Main Street, in conjunction with Michigan Main Street, hosts a Pulse Poll Survey every few 

years. Responses are collected anonymously and are used to help gauge Owosso Main Street’s 

progress and guide priorities for the coming years. 

The 2024 survey was open from September 9th through September 22nd and received 657 

responses. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

MOTION TO CONSIDER: 

None. 

Attachments: 

2024 Pulse Poll Survey Results 

 

 



Question 1 — Multiple Choice

For which of the following activities or purposes do you visit Downtown Owosso
most often? (Select up to three)

Work 129

Dining 367

Shopping 357

Entertainment 105

Recreation 58

Festivals and Events 221

Banking/Financial Services 108

Office Visits 20

Personal Services 31

Health & Wellness 38

None/Not Applicable 26 4.0%

5.8%

4.7%

3.0%

16.4%

33.6%

8.8%

16.0%

54.3%

55.9%

19.6%

5.5%Other (please specify) 36

2024 Downtown Owosso Pulse Poll Survey

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

2 Post office and city hall

4 Church

3 Art

5 Walks

1 EV Charging

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=p.support
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.builder.questions
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.builder.questions
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.report
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.report
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.report
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.report
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.landing
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.landing
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.landing
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.builder.questions
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.theme.customize
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.settings
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.share
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.report
javascript:(function(){window.open('/admin/survey/?surveyID=173779&p=s.preview%27);}())


Question 2 — Multiple Choice

Which of the following downtown festivals and events did you attend or participate
in during the past year? (Select all the apply)

Glow Owosso Parade & Tree Lighting 219

Glow 5k Run 25

Small Business Saturday 126

New Year's Eve Block Party 76

Shamrock Shuffle 40

Chocolate Walk 99

Downtown Farmer's Market 405

Memorial Day Parade 74

Shi Tri 24

Yoga on the Lawn 15

Curwood Festival 331

Owosso Pride 101

Open Streets Owosso 43

Summer Sidewalk Sales 133

Owosso Vintage Motorcycle Days 72

Downtown Cleanup Event 20

Mini Golf Madness 37 5.6%

3.0%

11.0%

20.2%

6.5%

15.4%

50.4%

2.3%

3.7%

11.3%

61.6%

15.1%

6.1%

11.6%

19.2%

3.8%

33.3%

3.8%

12.2%

18.7%

8.5%

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

Other (please specify) 25

None 80

Downtown Trick or Treating 123

Ghouls Night Out 56

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106038&subID=1409078


1 tour

2 Cruise

3 Pop-ups & Markets @Aviator Jayne, Oak & Ivory, Blu Ashe

Question 3 — Multiple Choice

Thinking about all the reasons you visit Downtown Owosso, which of the following
best describes how the frequency of your visits has changed during the past year?

The frequency of my visits to Downtown Owosso has
increased during the past year.

102

The frequency of my visits to Downtown Owosso has
decreased during the past year.

208

The frequency of my visits to Downtown Owosso has
stayed about the same during the past year.

285

No answer 62

Question 4 — Multiple Choice

What would make Downtown Owosso better? (Select up to three)

More Retail 257

More Dining 372

More Activities 172

Facades and Buildings rehabbed 233 35.5%

26.2%

56.6%

39.1%

9.4%

43.4%

31.7%

15.5%

4 Concerts

5 OatFest

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106041&subID=1409079


Public spaces improved 125

Slower traffic 25

Increased pedestrian/bike safety 78

Increased business hours 122

None/Not Applicable 12

Other (please specify) 65

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

4 More family geared activities. More affordable shopping

5 Uneven bricks leveled…DANGEROUS for us with disabilities

Question 5 — Multiple Choice

What activities would you like to have in Downtown Owosso? (Select up to three)

Events 337

Movies 107

Music 335

Games 80

Play sports 42

Art 230

Sculptures 86

None/Not Applicable 48

Other (please specify) 34

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

1 festivals / street events

19.0%

3.8%

11.9%

18.6%

1.8%

9.9%

51.3%

16.3%

51.0%

12.2%

6.4%

35.0%

13.1%

7.3%

5.2%

1 Healthier dining

2 Better roads

3 Increased business hours and better retail/dining. Think Fenton or Bay City or Elk Rapids for inspiration.

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106047&subID=1409080
https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106048&subID=1409081


2 Later in the day events, not all a.m.

3 Kids activities

Question 6 — Multiple Choice

Which of the following types of new or expanded eating and drinking
establishments would make you visit Downtown Owosso more often? (Select up to
three)

Breakfast/Brunch Restaurant 215

Brewery or Winery 137

Brick Oven Pizzeria 174

Deli/Sandwich Shop 43

Farm-to-Table Restaurant 178

Healthy Menu Restaurant 102

Italian Restaurant 159

Mediterranean Restaurant 93

Mexican Restaurant 44

Seafood Restaurant 73

Steakhouse 144

Upscale Restaurant 78

Vegetarian and Vegan Restaurant 37

None 18

Other (please specify) 40

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

32.7%

20.9%

26.5%

6.5%

27.1%

15.5%

24.2%

14.2%

6.7%

11.1%

21.9%

11.9%

5.6%

2.7%

6.1%

5 More concerts

4 Something for the youth. Especially young teens.

2 A speakeasy for cocktails and conversation

1 Indian Restaurant

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106051&subID=1408680


3 pie kitchen, noodle shop, shaved ice,

4 Anything that has a nice patio and good food

5 Family friendly

Question 7 — Multiple Choice

Which of the following types of new or expanded retail establishments would make
you visit Downtown Owosso more often? (Select up to three)

Arts, Crafts and Hobbies 233

Book Store 210

Cards and Gifts 66

Children's Clothing 68

Health and Beauty 48

Home Furnishings 84

Jewelry Store 74

Men's Clothing 77

Specialty Foods 117

Sporting Goods/Outdoors 64

General/Variety Store 178

Women's Clothing 98

Vintage/Antique Store 143

None 18

Other (please specify) 27

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

1 Plus size clothing

35.5%

32.0%

10.0%

10.4%

7.3%

12.8%

11.3%

11.7%

17.8%

9.7%

27.1%

14.9%

21.8%

2.7%

4.1%

2 Kids play cafe

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106054&subID=1406372


4 Thrift

Question 8 — Multiple Choice

What day during the week would you be most likely to visit Downtown Owosso?

Monday 73

Tuesday 41

Wednesday 76

Thursday 84

Friday 295

No answer 88

Question 9 — Multiple Choice

What time of day during the week would you be most likely to visit Downtown
Owosso?

7am - 9am 14

9am - 11am 47

11am - 1pm 82

1pm - 5pm 148

After 5pm 278

No answer 88

Question 10 — Multiple Choice

What day during the weekend would you be most likely to visit Downtown Owosso?

Saturday 458

11.1%

6.2%

11.6%

12.8%

44.9%

13.4%

2.1%

7.2%

12.5%

22.5%

42.3%

13.4%

69.7%

5 Grocery

3 Toy Store



Sunday 113

No answer 86

Question 11 — Multiple Choice

What time of day during the weekend would you be most likely to visit Downtown
Owosso?

7am - 9am 11

9am - 11am 120

11am - 1pm 181

1pm - 5pm 190

After 5pm 68

No answer 87

Question 12 — Multiple Choice

Do you think housing downtown is important and would you live in Downtown
Owosso if you could?

Yes housing is important and I would like to own housing
downtown

79

Yes housing is important and I would like to rent housing
downtown

68

Yes housing is important but I would not like to live
downtown

302

No housing is not important 111

No answer 97

Question 13 — Multiple Choice

What type of housing is missing in Downtown Owosso?

2 Bedroom Condo 100

2 Bedroom Townhome 92

2 Bedroom Apartment 123

17.2%

13.1%

1.7%

18.3%

27.5%

28.9%

10.4%

13.2%

12.0%

10.4%

46.0%

16.9%

14.8%

15.2%

14.0%

18.7%



1 Bedroom Condo 40

1 Bedroom Townhome 46

1 Bedroom Apartment 67

Studio Apartment 66

Loft 73

Senior Housing 150

Live/Work Unit 39

None 146

Other (please specify) 85

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

1 Housing under land contracts

2 Affordable

Question 14 — Multiple Choice

What is the mortgage or rent payment you would be willing or able to pay for
housing in Downtown Owosso?

Less than $800 205

$800 - $999 158

$1,000 - $1,199 122

$1,200 - $1,399 31

$1,400 - $1,599 29

$1,600 - $1,799 4

$1,800 - $1,999 2

$2,000 or more 9

6.1%

7.0%

10.2%

10.0%

11.1%

22.8%

5.9%

22.2%

12.9%

31.2%

24.0%

18.6%

4.7%

4.4%

0.6%

0.3%

1.4%

4 If I didn’t have a large family, I think living downtown would be fun.

3 Ground floor

5 Apartments that allow pets

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106064&subID=1406379


No answer 97

Question 15 — Multiple Choice

Which of the following best describes recent trends in Downtown Owosso?

Improving or making progress 179

Steady or holding it's own 151

Declining or losing ground 229

No answer 98

Question 16 — Multiple Choice

Where do you live?

In Downtown Owosso 62

Elsewhere in Owosso 332

Elsewhere in Shiawassee County 112

Outside of Shiawassee County 33

Other (please specify) 18

No answer 100

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

1 Childhood town and moving back soon

2 Corunna

3 West town

4 Ovid

Question 17 — Multiple Choice

Which of the following statements below describe your current
occupation/employment? (Please select all that apply.)

14.8%

27.2%

23.0%

34.9%

14.9%

9.4%

50.5%

17.0%

5.0%

2.7%

15.2%

5 Caledonia Township

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106071&subID=1406383


I work full-time 320

I work part-time 50

I have multiple jobs that provide me income 55

I work in Downtown Owosso 85

I work elsewhere in Owosso 88

I work elsewhere in Shiawassee County 37

I work outside of Shiawassee County 76

I work at home 82

I am a student 20

I'm fully retired 99

I'm semi-retired but sometimes earn income through
work

20

I volunteer regularly 65

I'm unemployed 7

I'm unable to work 10

Other (please specify) 18

Sample of text responses for choice Other (please specify), showing up to 5:

4 Homemaker, Community/Church/School Volunteer,

5 Own businesses in owosso

Question 18 — Multiple Choice

What is your gender?

Female 405

Male 121

Prefer not to say 27

48.7%

7.6%

8.4%

12.9%

13.4%

5.6%

11.6%

12.5%

3.0%

15.1%

3.0%

9.9%

1.1%

1.5%

2.7%

61.6%

18.4%

4.1%

1 self employed

2 Disabled

3 Stay at home parent

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106072&subID=1406385


Prefer to self-describe: 4

No answer 100

Sample of text responses for choice Prefer to self-describe:, showing up to 5:

Question 19 — Multiple Choice

What is your age?

19 or younger 2

20 to 24 34

25 to 34 95

35 to 44 134

45 to 54 97

55 to 64 89

65 to 74 84

75 or older 22

No answer 100

Question 20 — Multiple Choice

What is your annual household income? (For all earners in the household, before
taxes and deductions)

Less than $15,000 17

$15,000 to $24,999 27

$25,000 to $34,999 35

0.6%

15.2%

1 Non-binary

15.2%

3.3%

12.8%

13.5%

14.8%

20.4%

14.5%

5.2%

0.3%

5.3%

4.1%

2.6%

16.4%

5.6%

6.2%

20.1%

13.9%

14.9%

10.8%

No answer 108

$200,000 or greater 37

$150,000 to $199,999 41

$100,000 to $149,999 132

$75,000 to $99,999 91

$50,000 to $74,999 98

$35,000 to $49,999 71

https://getfoureyes.com/admin/?p=s.report.subfield.view&surveyID=173779&elementID=1106073&subID=1406387


 

 

MINUTES 
OMS ORGANIZATION COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, September 10, 2024, 2:00 p.m. 

City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 
 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 

community by promoting historic preservation and drawing both local residents and visitors to our city. 

 

Called to order at 2:15 p.m. 

Present: B. Gilbert and J. Moore 

Absent: D. Woodworth 

Staff: L. Fredrick 

 

 

Annual Sponsor Guide 
 
Fredrick presented the draft sponsor guide for revisions. 
 
Moore recommended updating the $500 sponsorship level to $500+, adding Halloween back onto the 

sponsor guide and clarifying that the one-time sponsor will need to select which program, project or 

event they want to support on the opposite page. 

 
 
Volunteer Appreciation Event 
 
Committee finalized plans for the Volunteer Appreciation Event on October 8th. 
 
 
Volunteer Spotlight 
 
Committee discussed a lineup of volunteers to highlight on social media and in the monthly community 

newsletter. 

 
 
Committee Comments: 
 
None. 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
 
To be determined. 



 

 

MINUTES 
OMS PROMOTION COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, September 12, 2024, 8:00 a.m. 
City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 

 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by promoting historic preservation and drawing both local residents and visitors to our city. 
 
Called to order at 8:00 a.m. 
Present: J. Davis and B. Atkins 
Absent: P. Vreibel and S. Maginity 
Staff: L. Fredrick 
 
 
Pulse Poll Survey 
 
Fredrick confirmed that over 530 people completed the survey in the first three days and that the goal is 
to have feedback from at least 5-10% of the population. 
 
 
Mini Golf Madness 
 
Atkins shared that The Sideline has offered to sponsor a DJ. 
 
Fredrick confirmed she’ll create talking points for the upcoming news interviews. 
 
Atkins noted that a few businesses asked for volunteers to manage their mini golf station the day of the 
event. 
 
 
Fountain Park Summer Expansion Activation 
 
Committee discussed monthly events and prioritizing community partnerships with the Shiawassee Arts 
Center and public-school organizations such as band and sports boosters. 
 
Fredrick asked the Committee to have plans ready to be presented before the end of the calendar year. 
 
 
Committee Comments: 
 
Fredrick updated the Committee that Fitness Coliseum is interested in sponsoring Yoga on the Lawn 
again for 2025 and increasing the number of free classes offered. 
 
Fredick reminded the Committee that the Downtown Fall Cleanup is September 13th and 14th. 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
 
Thursday, October 10, 2024, at 8:00 a.m. at City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 



 

 

MINUTES 
OMS ECONOMIC VITALITY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, September 17, 2024, 1:00 p.m. 
City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 

 

Owosso Main Street’s mission is to foster an active and thriving downtown that is the heart of our 
community by promoting historic preservation and drawing both local residents and visitors to our city. 
 
Called to order at 1:08 p.m. 
Present:, B. Meyer, L. Omer, D. Howard  
Absent: R. Teich 
Staff: L. Fredrick 
 
 
Revolving Loan & Grant Program 
 
Committee reviewed the draft scoring rubric for the Revolving Loan & Grant Program and discussed 
potential revisions. 
 
Howard recommended moving the “requested amount being no more than one-third of project costs” 
from the eligibility criteria to the scoring portion of the rubric and including adult entertainment 
establishments to the list of ineligible primary sources of sales. 
 
Meyer suggested moving the “minimum 10% of owner’s equity” from the eligibility criteria to the scoring 
portion of the rubric and to score projects based on the percentage of the private investment. 
 
Howard asked to separate “[activating] currently vacant or underutilized property” and an “existing 
business expanding their product/services based on customer demand/feedback or new innovative 
items/technology” into two individual scoring opportunities. 
 
 
Business of the Month Program 
 
Committee members presented their nominees for the September Business of the Month. 
 
 
Committee Comments: 
 
None. 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
 
Tuesday, October 15th at 1:00 p.m. at City Hall; 301 W. Main Street 


